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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008 Qé%l dfb2 D.C.

S

June 4, 2008

STEVEN M, LARIMORE
CLERK U.S. DIST. CT.
S.D. OF FLA.- MIAMI

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

ROLEX WATCH U.S.A., INC.,
Plaintiff,
v.

PHILIP HIMSCHOOT, individually and

d/b/a WWW.MYNEWWATCHES.COM,
GRAND CROWN, FLAWLESS PROMOTIONS,
INC., UNKNOWN WEBSITES 1-10; JOHN
DOES 1-10; JANE DOES 1-10;

UNKNOWN ENTITIES 1-10,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT

CASE NO.

08-CV-60843-Altonaga-Brown

Plaintiff Rolex Watch U.S.A., Inc. (“Plaintiff” or “Rolex”), through its attorneys,

complaining of defendants, hereby alleges as follows:

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

This is a suit by Rolex against defendant Philip Himschoot, individually and d/b/a

www.mynewwatches.com, Grand Crown, Flawless Promotions, Inc., Unknown Websites 1-10,

and against John Does 1-10, Jane Does 1-10 and Unknown Entities 1-10 (collectively

“Defendants”), for injunctive relief, statutory damages, treble damages and/or profits,

compensatory damages, punitive damages, pre-judgment interest, attorneys fees, investigators

fees and costs for trademark counterfeiting, trademark infringement, false designations of origin

and false description, dilution, unfair competition and violation of Florida Statutes Chapter 495

and Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act 501.201. Defendants are being sued by

Rolex as a result of Defendants’ sale, offers for sale, distribution, promotion and advertisement
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of watches bearing counterfeits and infringements of Rolex’s federally registered Rolex

trademarks.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This claim arises under the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. § 1051, et seq.,
particularly under 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1). This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the claims
in this action which relate to trademark counterfeiting and infringement, dilution and false
designation of origin and false descriptions pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1338
and 15 U.S.C. § 1121.

2. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and 1392(a).

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Rolex Watch U.S.A., Inc. is a corporation duly organized and existing
under the laws of the State of New York, having an office and principal place of business at 665
Fifth Avenue, New York, New York, 10022.

4. Upon information and belief, defendant Phillip Himschoot (“Himschoot”) is an
individual residing at 870 Nandina Drive, Weston, FL 33327.

5. Upon information and belief, Himschoot has established electronic mail addresses

at mynewwatchessupport@hotmail.com, rlxdlr6270@hotmail.com, and mynewwatches@gmail.com.

6. Upon information and belief, Himschoot advertises, distributes, promotes, offers
for sale, and sells watches bearing counterfeits of one or more of Rolex’s federally registered
trademarks, in this judicial district and elsewhere through the Internet website

www.mynewwatches.com (the “Website”).

7. Upon information and belief, Himschoot is responsible for the day-to-day

operations and management of, and is the moving force behind, the Website.
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8. Upon information and belief, Himschoot used the fictitious company name
“Grand Crown” to register the Website.

9. Upon information and belief, Himschoot advertises, distributes, imports,
promotes, offers for sale, and sells watches bearing counterfeits of one or more of Rolex’s
federally registered trademarks, in this judicial district and elsewhere through Grand Crown.

10.  Upon information and belief, Grand Crown is a fictitious entity under which name
Himschoot is and has been doing business, with a place of business at 62 Indian Terrace, Suite
#47, Weston, FL 33326.

1. Upon information and belief, Himschoot is responsible for the day-to-day
operations and management of, and is the moving force behind, Grand Crown.

12. Upon information and belief, Himschoot advertises, distributes, promotes, offers
for sale, and sells watches bearing counterfeits of one or more of Rolex’s federally registered
trademarks, in this judicial district and elsewhere through Flawless Promotions, Inc.

13. Upcn information and belief, Flawless Promotions, Inc. is a fictitious entity
under which name Himschoot is and has been doing business, with a place of business at 15970
W. State Road 84, Suite 211, Sunrise, FL 33326.

14. Upon information and belief, Himschoot is responsible for the day-to-day
operations and management of, and is the moving force behind, Flawless Promotions, Inc.

15. The identities of Unknown Websites 1-10, John Does 1-10, Jane Does 1-10 and
Unknown Entities 1-10 are not currently known, but, upon information and belief, they are
associated with Defendants and contribute to Defendants’ infringements. Plaintiff will identify
these Unknown Websites, Unknown Does and Unknown Entities upon further knowledge and

investigation and will amend its pleadings accordingly.

30f92



Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1  Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008 Page 4 of 92

. . ~ ~
16.  Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that, at all times relevant
hereto, Defendants are and have been doing business in this judicial district and elsewhere and
have sold and distributed merchandise wrongfully bearing counterfeits of Plaintiff’s trademarks.
Upon information and belief, Defendants are advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and
selling numerous items of merchandise wrongfully bearing counterfeits of Plaintiff’s trademarks

to persons located within this judicial district and elsewhere.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

Rolex's Famous Products and Marks

17.  Rolex is the exclusive distributor and warrantor in the United States of Rolex
watches, all of which bear one or more of Rolex’s Registered Trademarks described below.
Rolex watches are identified by the trade name and trademark ROLEX and one or more of
Rolex’s trademarks.

18.  Rolex is responsible for assembling, finishing, marketing and selling in interstate
commerce high quality Rolex watches, watch bracelets and related products for men and women.

19. Rolex owns numerous trademarks, including, but not limited to, the trademarks
and trade names ROLEX, PRESIDENT, CROWN DEVICE (design), DATEJUST, GMT-
MASTER, DAY-DATE, OYSTER, OYSTER PERPETUAL, YACHT-MASTER,
SUBMARINER, ROLEX DAYTONA and DAYTONA on and in connection with watches,
watch bracelets and related products.

20. Rolex is the owner of, including but not limited to, the following federal

trademark registrations in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office:

Trademark Reg. No. Reg. Date Goods

ROLEX 101,819 1/12/15 | Watches, clocks, parts of watches
and clocks, and their cases.

PRESIDENT 520,309 1/24/50 | Wristbands and bracelets for
watches made wholly or in part or

4 of 92



Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1  Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008 Page 5 of 92

~’ -’

plated with precious metals, sold
separately from watches.
W 657,756 1/28/58 | Timepieces of all kinds and parts

CROWN DEVICE thereof.

DATEJUST 674,177 2/17/59 | Timepieces and parts thereof.

GMT-MASTER 683,249 8/11/59 | Watches.

SEA-DWELLER 860,527 11/19/6 | Watches, clocks and parts thereof.

8

OYSTER 239,383 3/6/28 Watches, movements, cases, dials,
and other parts of watches.

OYSTER PERPETUAIL 1,105,602 11/7/78 | Watches and parts thereof.

YACHT-MASTER 1,749,374 1/26/93 | Watches.

SUBMARINER 1,782,604 7/20/93 | Watches.

ROLEX DAYTONA 1,960,768 3/5/96 Watches.

DAYTONA 2,331,145 3/21/00 | Watches.

EXPLORER II 2,445,357 | 4/24/01 | Wwatches.

TURN-O-GRAPH 2,950,028 5/10/05 | Watches and parts thereof.

GMT-MASTER II 2,985,308 8/16/05 | Watches and parts thereof.

Correct and true copies of Rolex’s federal trademark registrations (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Rolex Registered Trademarks”) are attached as Exhibit 1.

21.  The Rolex Registered Trademarks are valid, subsisting, and in full force and
effect and, with the exception of TURN-O-GRAPH and GMT-MASTER II, have become
incontestable pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1065, and serve as conclusive evidence of Rolex’s
ownership of the marks and of its exclusive right to use the marks in commerce on or in
connection with all of the goods identified in the Rolex Registered Trademarks registrations, as
provided by Section 33(b) of thei Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1115(b).

22. The Rolex Registered Trademarks are arbitrary and fanciful marks that are
entitled to the highest level of protection afforded by law. The Rolex Registered Trademarks are
associated with Rolex in the minds of consumers, the public and the trade.

23. Rolex and its predecessors have used the Rolex Registered Trademarks for many
years on and in connection with Rolex watches and related products. The Rolex Registered

Trademarks identify high quality products originating with Rolex.
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24.  Based upon Rolex’s extensive advertising, sales and the wide popularity of
Rolex’s products, the Rolex Registered Trademarks have acquired secondary meaning so that
any product or advertisement bearing such marks is immediately associated by consumers, the
public and the trade as originating with Rolex.

25.  Because of Rolex’s exclusive and extensive use of the Rolex Registered
Trademarks, the marks have acquired enormous value and have become extremely well known
to the consuming public and trade as identifying and distinguishing Rolex exclusively and
uniquely as the source of products available under the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

26.  Rolex has gone to great lengths to protect its name and enforce the Rolex
Registered Trademarks.

Defendants’ Counterfeiting and Infringing Activities

27.  Upon information and belief, long after Rolex’s adoption and use of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks on its products and after Rolex’s federal registration of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks, Defendants began selling, offering for sale, distributing, promoting and
advertising watches in interstate commerce bearing counterfeits and infringements of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks as those marks appear on Rolex’s products and as shown in the Rolex
Registered Trademarks attached hereto as Exhibit 1. The spurious marks or designations used by
the Defendants in interstate commerce are identical with, or substantially indistinguishable from,
the Rolex Registered Trademarks on goods covered by the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

28. The Website has been used to advertise, distribute, promote, offer for sale, and
sell watches bearing watches bearing counterfeits of one or more of the Rolex Registered
Trademarks. Representative samples of printouts from the Website are attached as Exhibit 2.

29. On or about September 12, 2006, counsel for Rolex conducted a Whois search for

the website www.mynewwatches.com. The search revealed the following contact information:
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Grand Crown, 62 Indian Terrace, Suite #47, Weston, FL 33326, rlxdir6270@hotmail.com

(“Contact Information”).

30. The Contact Information for mynewatches.com was the same as that which was

previously associated with an inactive infringing domain, myrolexwatches.com, in or around

March 2006 and tc which Rolex’s counsel sent a domain name infringement letter on or about
March 1, 2006.

31. On or about September 12, 2006, Rolex’s investigator attempted to order a Rolex
Submariner watch from the Website via the Website’s online ordering system. The investigator
received a phone call from “Philip” because there was a problem processing the investigator’s
credit card. “Philip” advised the investigator to inform his bank he was attempting to make
payment to “Grand Crown Incorporated”.

32. Upon information and belief, “Philip” called from the telephone number 954-818-
9643. This telephone number appeared on the Whois records for the domain

myrolexwatches.com and the Website. Rolex’s investigation revealed that 954-818-9643 is a

mobile number registered to Philip Himschoot.
33, On or about September 15, 2006, Rolex’s counsel sent a cease and desist letter via

email to rlxdlr6270@hotmail.com. A true and correct copy of this correspondence is attached as

Exhibit 3.
34, On or about March 1, 2006, Rolex’s counsel received a response via email

(1lxdIr6270@hotmail.com) and fax (954-670-0047) advising that the domain registration had

been cancelled. Accordingly, on or about May 8, 2006, the domain was acquired and registered
on behalf of Rolex Watch U.S.A., Inc.
35.  On or about September 18, 2006, Rolex’s investigator received an email from

“Philip” from the email address mynewwatches@gmail.com. The email stated that they were
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out of stock of the Rolex Submariner but that a new shipment was expected to. arrive on
September 20, 2006.

36.  On or about September 22, 2006, Rolex’s counsel received a response to its cease

and desist letter of September 15, 2006 via email and signed mynewwatches.com.

37.  On or about September 26, 2006, Rolex’s investigator received an email from

“Philip” from the email address mynewwatchessupport@hotmail.com updating the investigator

or the status of the watch purchased.
38. On or about October 5, 2006, Rolex’s investigator received a package via DHL
which bore the return address: Grand Crown, Inc., 62 Indian Trace #47, Weston, FL 33326,

Philip, support@mynewwatches.com. See Exhibit 4.

39.  Inside the package was a counterfeit Rolex Submariner (“Counterfeit Watch 17).
A digital.image of Counterfeit Watch 1 is attached hereto as Exhibit 5.

40.  Rolex had no other choice but to file suit against Defendants on or about April 6,
2007 for injunctive relief, statutory damages, treble damages and/or profits, compensatory
damages, punitive damages, pre-judgment interest, attorneys fees, investigators fees and costs for
trademark counterfeiting, trademark infringement, false designations of origin and false
description, dilution, unfair competition and violation of Florida Statutes Chapter 495 and
Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act 501.201.

41.  Despite Rolex’s diligent efforts to serve Himschoot, he evaded service for three
months, which resulted in Voluntary Dismissal of the underlying case without prejudice on July
25, 2007.

42.  On or about September 26, 2007, counsel for Rolex received a letter from the U.S.

Customs and Border Protection regarding the seizure of merchandise bearing counterfeits of the

Rolex trademark. The importer was listed as Grand Crown, Incorporated at 62 Indian Trace, #
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47, Weston, Florida 33326.
43, On or about October 11, 2007, counsel for Rolex sent a cease and desist letter to
Himschoot at the 62 Indian Trace, # 47, Weston, Florida 33326 address regarding the Customs
seizure and his Website activities.
44, On or about October 17, 2007, counsel for Rolex received an undated letter

signed “mynewwatches.com” via facsimile. Counsel for Rolex subsequently received that same

letter via first class mail, postmarked October 16, 2007. The response failed to meet the
demands of the cease and desist letter and did not provide Rolex with sufficient information that
Defendant ceased his infringing and counterfeiting activities.

45. On cr about December 3, 2007, counsel for Rolex confirmed the Website was still
active and sent another letter to Himschoot requesting that he contact counsel immediately.

46. On or about December 7, 2007, counsel for Rolex received a response via email

from mynewwatches@gmail.com that the Website would be shut down immediately. Again, the

response failed to meet the demands of the cease and desist letter and did not provide Rolex with
sufficient information that Defendant ceased his infringing and counterfeiting activities.

47, On or about December 7, 2007, Rolex’s investigator contacted the 800 number
listed on the Website in order to purchase a watch offered for sale on same. The investigator
spoke to an individual who purported to be “Phil.” “Phil” asked Rolex’s investigator to make a
COD payment to Flawless Promotions, Inc.

48.  On or about December 14, 2007, counsel for Rolex received a response from

mynewatches@gmail.com that the Website would be terminated. However, the response failed

to meet the demands of the cease and desist letter and did not provide Rolex with sufficient
information that Defendant ceased his infringing and counterfeiting activities.

49. On or about December 15, 2007, Rolex’s investigator received a package via
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DHL which bore the return address: Flawless Promotions, Inc., Cust. Support, Ste. 211, 15970
W. State Road 84, Sunrise, FL 33326. See Exhibit 6.
50. Inside the package was a counterfeit Rolex Submariner (“Counterfeit Watch 2”).

A digital image of Counterfeit Watch 2 is attached hereto as Exhibit 7.

51. On or about December 20, 2007, counsel for Rolex sent a demand letter to
Himschoot.
52. On or about January 6, 2008, counsel for Rolex received a response via email

from mynewwatches@gmail.com; the response failed to meet the demands of the cease and

desist letter and did not provide Rolex with sufficient information that Defendant ceased his
infringing and counterfeiting activities.

53. On or about January 9, 2008, counsel for Rolex wrote via email to Himschoot
requesting he contact counsel to resolve this matter immediately.

54.  As of the filing of this Complaint, Himschoot has not replied to Rolex’s counsel
to resolve this matter.

Defendants’ Illegal Conduct

55. Through the Website, Defendants have been intentionally, maliciously and
willfully selling, offering for sale, distributing, promoting and advertising watches bearing
counterfeits of one or more of the Rolex Registered Trademarks, despite knowledge that such
sales are illegal.

56. The acts of Defendants are calculated to confuse and to deceive the public and are
performed with full knowledge of Rolex’s rights.

57. Defendants are not now, nor have they ever been, associated, affiliated or

connected with, or endorsed or sanctioned by, Rolex.
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58.  Rolex has never authorized or consented in any way to the use by Defendants of
the Rolex Registered Trademarks and/or copies thereof.

59.  The use by Defendants of the Rolex Registered Trademarks and/or copies thereof
on Defendants’ products is likely to cause consumers, the public and the trade to erroneously
believe that the goods sold by Defendants emanate or originate from Rolex, or that said items are
authorized, sponsored, or approved by Rolex, even though they are not. This confusion causes
irreparable harm o Rolex and weakens the distinctive quality of the Rolex Registered
Trademarks.

60. By using counterfeits and infringements of the Rolex Registered Trademarks on
Defendants’ goods, Defendants are trading on the goodwill and reputation of Rolex and creating
the false impression that Defendants’ goods are Rolex’s legitimate products.

61.  Defendants have been unjustly enriched by illegally using and misappropriating
Rolex’s intellectual property for Defendants’ own financial gain. Furthermore, Defendants have
unfairly benefited and profited from Rolex’s outstanding reputation for high quality products and
its significant advertising and promotion of Rolex watches and the Rolex Registered
Trademarks.

62. Defendants have disparaged and tarnished Rolex, its Rolex Registered
Trademarks and its Rolex watch products by creating a false association with Rolex, its genuine
goods and its Rolex Registered Trademarks.

63.  Defendants have misappropriated Rolex’s advertising ideas and style of doing
business with regard to the advertisement, promotion, distribution and sale of Rolex’s genuine
products.

64. Rolex has had no control over the nature and quality of the products sold by

Defendants bearing counterfeits and infringements of the Rolex Registered Trademarks.
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65.  Among other things, Defendants’ distribution, sale, offers of sale, promotion and
advertisement of their products has and will: reflect adversely on the Rolex as the believed
source of origin thereof; hamper continuing efforts by Rolex to protect its outstanding reputation
for high quality, originality and distinctive goods; and tarnish the goodwill and demand for
genuine Rolex Watches and products.

66.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have acted with reckless disregard for
Rolex’s rights and/or were willfully blind in connection with their unlawful activities. Upon
information and belief, Defendants have willfully and maliciously engaged in their counterfeiting
and infringing activities. Therefore, this case constitutes an exceptional case under 15 U.S.C. §
1117(a) and/or a case of intentional counterfeiting under 15 U.S.C. § 1117(b).

67.  Rolex has suffered irreparable harm and damages as a result of the acts of
Defendants in an amount thus far not determined. The injuries and damages sustained by Rolex
have been directly and proximately caused by the Defendants’ wrongful advertisement,
promotion, distribution, sale and offers of sale of their goods bearing infringements and/or
counterfeits of the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

68.  Rolex has no adequate remedy at law.

69.  Defendants’ wrongful acts will continue unless enjoined by the Court.
Accordingly, Defendants must be restrained and enjoined from any further counterfeiting or
infringement the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Counterfeiting, 15 U.S.C. § 1114)

70.  Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.
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71.  Defendants have used spurious designations that are identical with, or
substantially indistinguishable from, the Rolex Registered Trademarks on goods covered by
registrations for the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

72.  Defendants have used these spurious designations knowing they are counterfeit in
connection with the advertisement, promotion, sale, offering for sale and distribution of goods.

73.  Defendants’ use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks to advertise, promote, offer
for sale, distribute and sell Defendants’ watches was and is without the consent of Rolex.

74. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks on and in
connection with Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, sale, offering for sale and distribution of
watches through the World Wide Web constitutes Defendants’ use of the Rolex Registered
Trademarks in commerce.

75. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks, as set forth
above, is likely to: (a) cause confusion, mistake and deception; (b) cause the public to believe
that Defendants’ watches are the same as Rolex’s watches and/or that Defendants are authorized,
sponsored or approved by Rolex or that Defendants are affiliated, connected or associated with
or in some way related to Rolex; and (c) result in Defendants unfairly benefiting from Rolex’s
advertising and promotion and profiting from the reputation of Rolex and its Rolex Registered
Trademarks all to the substantial and irreparable injury of the public, Rolex and Plaintiff’s Rolex
Registered Trademarks and the substantial goodwill represented thereby.

76.  Defendants’ acts as aforesaid constitute trademark counterfeiting in violation of
Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1114.

71.  Defendants’ wrongful acts of willful and malicious counterfeiting will continue

unless enjoined by this Court.
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78. By reason of the foregoing, the Defendants are liable to Plaintiff for: (a) statutory
damages in the amount of up to $1,000,000 for each mark counterfeited as provided by 15
US.C. § 1117(¢c) of the Lanham Act, or, at Rolex’s election, an amount representing three (3)
times Rolex’s damage and/or Defendants’ illicit profits; and (b) reasonable attorneys’ fees,
investigative fees and pre-judgment interest pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(b).

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Trademark Infringement, 15 U.S.C. § 1114)

79.  Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.

80.  Based upon Rolex’s extensive advertising under the Rolex Registered
Trademarks, its extensive sales and the wide popularity of Rolex watches, the Rolex Registered
Trademarks have acquired a secondary meaning so that any product and advertisement bearing
such trademarks is immediately associated by purchasers and the public as being a product and
affiliate of Rolex.

81.  Defendants’ activities constitute Defendants’ use in commerce of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks. Defendants use the Rolex Registered Trademarks in connection with
the Defendants’ sale, offers of sale, distribution, promotion and advertisement of their goods
bearing infringements and/or counterfeits of the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

82.  Defendants have used the Rolex Registered Trademarks, knowing they are the
exclusive property of Rolex, in connection with Defendants’ sale, offers for sale, distribution,
promotion and advertisement of their goods.

83.  Defendants’ activities create the false and misleading impression that Defendants
are sanctioned, assigned or authorized by Rolex to use the Rolex Registered Trademarks to
advertise, manufacture, distribute, appraise, offer for sale or sell watches bearing the Rolex

Registered Trademarks when Defendants are not so authorized.
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84.  Defendants engage in the aforementioned activity with the intent to confuse and
deceive the public into believing that Defendants and the watches they sell are in some way
sponsored, affiliated or associated with Rolex, when, in fact, they are not.

85.  Defendants’ use of one or more of the Rolex Registered Trademarks has been
without the consent of Rolex, is likely to cause confusion and mistake in the minds of the public
and, in particular, tends to and does falsely create the impression that the goods advertised,
promoted, distributed and sold by the Defendants are warranted, authorized, sponsored or
approved by Rolex when, in fact, they are not.

86. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks has resulted in
Defendants unfairly benefiting from Rolex’s advertising and promotion, and profiting from the
reputation of Rolex and the Rolex Registered Trademarks, to the substantial and irreparable
injury of the public, Rolex and the Rolex Registered Trademarks and the substantial goodwill
represented thereby.

87.  Defendants’ acts constitute willful and malicious trademark infringement in
violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1114.

88.  Defendants’ conduct has caused and is causing immediate and irreparable injury
to Rolex and will continue to both damage Rolex and to deceive the public unless enjoined by
this Court. Rolex has no adequate remedy at law

89. By reason of the foregoing, the Defendants are liable to Rolex for: (a) an amount
representing three (3) times Rolex’s damage and/or Defendants’ illicit profits; and (b) reasonable
attorney’s fees, investigative fees and pre-judgment interest pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(False Designation of Origin & False Description, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

90. Rolex her‘eby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.
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91. In connection with Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, distribution, sales and
offers of sales of their goods, Defendants have used in commerce, and continue to use in
commerce, the Rolex Registered Trademarks.

92. In connection with Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, distribution, sales and
offers of sales of their goods, Defendants have affixed, applied and used false designations of
origin and false and misleading descriptions and representations, including the Rolex Registered
Trademarks, which tend falsely to describe the origin, sponsorship, association or approval by
Rolex of the goods Defendants sell.

93.  Defendants have used one or more of the Rolex Registered Trademarks with full
knowledge of the falsity of such designations of origin, descriptions and representations, all to
the detriment of Rolex.

94.  Defendants’ use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks on the Website and on
Defendants’ goods constitutes false descriptions and representations tending falsely to describe
or represent Defendants and Defendants’ products as being authorized, sponsored, affiliated or
associated with Rolex.

95.  Defendants have used one or more of the Rolex Registered Trademarks on the
Website and goods with the express inten‘t to cause confusion and mistake, to deceive and
mislead the public, to trade upon the reputation of Rolex and to improperly appropriate to
themselves the valuable trademark rights of Rolex.

96.  Defendants’ acts constitute the willful and malicious trademark use in commerce
of false designations of origin and false and/or misleading descriptions or representations,
tending to falsely or misleadingly describe and/or represent Defendants’ products as those of

Rolex in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).
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97. By reason of the foregoing, the Defendants are liable to Rolex for: (a) an amount
representing three (3) times Rolex’s damage and/or Defendants’ illicit profits; and (b) reasonable
attorney’s fees, investigative fees and pre-judgment interest pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Federal Trademark Dilution, 15 U.S.C. §1125(c)

98.  Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.

99.  Rolex is the exclusive owner of the trademark rights herein.

100. Defendants’ use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks on the counterfeit goods
they sell constitutes Defendants’ commercial use in commerce of the Rolex Registered
Trademarks.

101.  These marks have been used for years and are so globally recognized and
associated with Rolex that they are entitled to be recognized as famous and distinctive under 15
U.S.C. § 1125(c).

102.  The Rolex Registered Trademarks have come to have a secondary meaning
indicative of origin, relationship, sponsorship and/or association with Rolex and its distinctive
reputation for high quality. The purchasing public is likely to attribute Defendants’ use of the
Rolex Registered Trademarks to Rolex as a source of origin, authorization and/or sponsorship for
the products Defendants sell and further, purchase Defendants’ products in the erroneous belief
that Defendants are associated with, sponsored by or affiliated with Rolex, when Defendants are
not.

103.  Rolex has not authorized or licensed the use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks
to Defendants.

104.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Rolex Registered Trademarks in their

marketing, sale and distribution of counterfeit products is diluting the distinctive quality of the
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Rolex Registered Trademarks and the goodwill associated with them in violation of Section
43(c) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C § 1125(c).

105. Such conduct has injured Rolex and said injury will continue unless the Court
enjoins Defendants from committing further wrongful acts.

106. Upon information and belief, Defendants intentionally and willfully utilize the
Rolex Registered Trademarks and trade on Rolex’s reputation and goodwill.

107.  If such use on the part of the Defendants continues, Rolex will suffer irreparable
harm of a continuing nature for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

108.  Rolex has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering irreparable harm and
damage as a result of the aforesaid acts of Defendants in an amount thus far not determined.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

State Statutory and Common Law Trademark Dilution Florida Statutes Chapter 495

109.  Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.

110.  This claim arises under Florida Statutes Chapter 495 and the common law of the
state. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this claim pursuant to the provisions
of 28 U.S.C. § 1333(b), this being a claim of trademark dilution joined with a substantial and
related claim under the Trademark Laws of the United States, and under 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

111.  Plaintiff states, upon information and belief and thereupon alleges that the acts of
Defendants have caused a likelihood of injury to Plaintiff’s goodwill and business reputation,
impaired the effectiveness of the Plaintiff’s Trademarks, and diluted the distinctive trade names
and marks of Plaintiff.

112.  Plaintiff states, upon information and belief .and thereupon alleges, that the acts of
Defendants have violated the trademark laws of the State of Florida and specifically Florida

Statutes § 495.131.
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113.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. The conduct of Defendants has caused
and, if not enjoined, will continue to cause, irreparable damage to the rights of Plaintiff in its
Trademarks, and to Plaintiff’s business, reputation, and goodwill, and Plaintiff is entitled to all
remedies available under Florida Statutes § 495.141.

114. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants are liable to Rolex for all remedies
available under Florida Statutes § 495.141, including injunctive relief, seizure of all offending
goods, and treble damages as compensatory damages under the statute.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Common Law Unfair Competition

115. Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.

116.  This is a claim against Defendants for unfair competition under the laws of the
State of Florida.

117.  Rolex has built up valuable goodwill in its Rolex Trademarks and the distinctive
appearance of its watches and other products.

118.  Defendants’ use of the Rolex Trademarks is likely to and does permit Defendants
to palm off their goods as those of Rolex, all to the detriment of Rolex and the unjust enrichment
of Defendants.

119.  Defendants, upon information and belief, with full knowledge of the notoriety of
the Rolex Trademarks, intended to and did trade on the goodwill associated with the Rolex
Trademarks and have misled and will continue to mislead the public into assuming a connection
between Rolex and Defendants’ goods by Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, distribution,
sales and offers for sale of watches which bear copies of the Rolex Trademarks.

120.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the Rolex Trademarks has caused and is likely to

continue to cause damage to Rolex by tarnishing the valuable reputation and image associated
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with Rolex and its goods. Defendants have palmed off their goods and services as those of
Rolex by Defendants’ labeling and misrepresentations to the public, members of which are likely
to believe that Defendants’ watches emanate from, or are associated with, Rolex.
121. Defendants’ acts are likely to have caused confusion and deceived the public as to
the source of Defendants’ goods. Defendants’ goods falsely suggest a connection with Rolex.
122.  Defendants’ conduct constitutes unfair competition in violation of Florida law:.
123. Upon information and belief, Defendants actions have been willful and malicious.
124. By reason of the foregoing, Defendants are liable to Rolex for compensatory
damages and/or Defendants’ illicit profits.
SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of the Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act
Florida Statutes §501.201

125. Rolex hereby incorporates by reference the allegations set forth above.

126.  Defendants’ aforementioned practices of selling their lower quality goods and
services as those of Rolex through false labeling and misrepresentations to the public, cause the
public to believe that Defendants’ watches emanate from, or are associated with, Rolex.

127.  Defendants’ actions affect the public interest by deceiving and misleading the
public into believing that Defendants and the watches they sell are in some way sponsored,
affiliated or associated with Rolex, when in fact they are not.

128.  Additionally, Defendants’ actions are capable of repetition and have been
repeated through nuraerous sales to consumers.

129.  Defendants’ actions were willful and wanton and Defendants knew or should
have known that their conduct was unfair and deceptive and in violation of the Florida Deceptive
and Unfair Trade Practices Act. |

130.  Rolex has suffered irreparable harm and damages as a result of the acts of
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Defendants in an amount thus far not determined.
131.  As a result of Defendants’ unfair and deceptive acts in violation of the Florida
Deceptive and Unfair Trade Practices Act (Florida Statutes § 501.201 et. seq.), Plaintiff prays
judgment against Defendants for its actual damages, attorney’s fees, and the costs and

disbursements of this action.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Rolex respectfully requests that the Court order the following relief:
L. Enter an injunction ordering that the Defendants, their agents, servants, employees, and

all other persons in privity or acting in concert with them be enjoined and restrained from:

(a) using any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks to identify any goods or the rendering of any services not authorized by

Rolex;

(b) engaging in any course of conduct likely to cause confusion, deception or
mistake, or injure Rolex’s business reputation or weaken the distinctive quality of the Rolex

Registered Trademarks;

(c) using a false description or representation including words or other symbols
tending to falsely describe or represent Defendants’ unauthorized goods as being those of Rolex

or sponsored by or associated with Rolex and from offering such goods in commerce;

(d) further infringing the Rolex Registered Trademarks by manufacturing, producing,
distributing, circulating, selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertising, promoting, displaying
or otherwise disposing of any products not authorized by Rolex bearing any simulation,

reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of the Rolex Registered Trademarks;
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(e) using any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of the
Rolex Registered Trademarks in connection with the promotion, advertisement, display, sale,
offering for sale, manufacture, production, circulation or distribution of any unauthorized
products in such fashion as to relate or connect, or tend to relate or connect, such products in any
way to Rolex, or to any goods sold, manufactured, sponsored or approved by, or connected with

Rolex;

® making any statement or representation whatsoever, or using any false
designation of origin or false description, or performing any act, which can or is likely to lead the
trade or public, or individual members thereof, to believe that any products manufactured,
distributed, sold or offered for sale, or rented by Defendants are in any way associated or
connected with Rolex, or are sold, manufactured, licensed, sponsored, approved or authorized by

Rolex;

(2) engaging in any conduct constituting an infringement of any of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks, of Rolex’s rights in, or to use or to exploit, said Trademarks, or

constituting any wezakening of Rolex’s name, reputation or goodwill;

(h) using or continuing to use the Rolex Registered Trademarks or trade names or any
variation thereof on the Internet (either in the text of a websites, as a domain name, or as a key
word, search word, metatag, or any part of the description of the site in any submission for
registration of any Internet site with a search engine or index) in connection with any goods or

services not directly authorized by Rolex;

(1) hosting or acting as Internet Service Provider for, or operating any websites, that

offer for sale any products bearing counterfeits of the Rolex Registered Trademarks;
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1)) using any email addresses to offer for sale any nongenuine products bearing

counterfeits of the Rolex Registered Trademarks;

(k) having any connection whatsoever with any websites that offer for sale any

merchandise bearing counterfeits of the Rolex Registered Trademarks;

()] secreting, destroying, altering, removing, or otherwise dealing with the
unauthorized products or any books or records which contain any information relating to the
importing, manufacturing, producing, distributing, circulating, selling, marketing, offering for
sale, advertising, promoting, or displaying of all unauthorized products which infringe the Rolex

Registered Trademarks; and

(m) effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations or
utilizing any other device for the purpose of circumventing or otherwise avoiding the

prohibitions set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (1).

II. That Defendants, within ten (10) days of Judgment, take all steps necessary to remove

from all websites they own or control, including, but not limited to www.mynewwatches.com.

all text or other media offering for sale any merchandise bearing counterfeits of the Rolex
Registered Trademarks.

LIl Directing that Defendants, within thirty (30) days of Judgment, file and serve Rolex a
sworn statement setting forth in detail the form in which Defendants have complied with this
injunction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116(a).

IV.  Directing that Defendants deliver up for destruction to Rolex all unauthorized products

and advertisements in their possession or under their control bearing any of the Rolex Registered
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Trademarks or any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation thereof, and
all plates, molds, matrices and other means of production of same pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1118.
V. Directing such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to prevent the trade and
public from deriving any erroneous impression that any products manufactured, sold or
otherwise circulated or promoted by Defendants are authorized by Rolex or are related in any
way to Rolex’s products.

VL. Requiring Defendants pay to Rolex such damages as Rolex has sustained as a
consequence of Defendants’ infringement of the Rolex Registered Trademarks and unfair
competition and to account for all gains, profits and advantages derived by Defendants from the
sale of their infringing merchandise bearing the Rolex Registered Trademarks and that the award
to Rolex be trebled as provided for under 15 U.S.C. §1117; alternatively, that Rolex be awarded
statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(c) of up to $1,000,000 for each trademark that
the Defendants have willfully counterfeited and infringed.

VIL. Ordering that Rolex recover the costs of this action, together with reasonable attorneys’
and investigators’ fees and prejudgment interest in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §1117.

VIIL.  Ordering that Rolex be awarded punitive damages and attorneys’ fees for Defendants’
willful, malicious and bad faith conduct.

IX.  Ordering that, pursuant to 11 U.S.C.S. §523(a)(6), Defendants be prohibited from a
discharge under 11 U.S.C.S. §727 for malicious, willful and fraudulent injury to Rolex.

X. Directing that this Court retain jurisdiction of this action for the purpose of enabling
Rolex to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and interpretation or execution of
any order entered in this action, for the modification of any such order, for the enforcement or

compliance therewith and for the punishment of any violations thereof.
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XI.  Awarding to Rolex such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper,
together with the costs and disbursements which Rolex has incurred in connection with this
action.
Dated this ¢ f_day of June, 2008.
| Respectfully submitted,

STEPHEN M. GAFFIGAN, P.A.
312 S.E. 17" Street, Second Floor
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33316
Telephone: (954) 767-4819
Facsimile: (954) 767-4821

Email: Stephen@smgpa.net

Sepl, . B
Stepheﬂ M. Gaffigan Ve

Fla. Bar No. 025844
Counsel for Plaintiff
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UNIED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE »
_United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 28, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 101,819 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A: TERM OF 2¢ YEARS FROM January 12, 1915
5th RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM January 12, 2005
SECTION 8 & 15
REPUBLISHED SECTION 12C
SAID RECORBS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:

' ROLEX WATCH U. S.4. INC.

ANY CORP

By Authority of the
- COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

T. LAWRENCE
.Certifying Officer.
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Int. Q- 14
Prics US. QU: 27

) Reg. No. 101,319
Wummtlndwemom Registered Jan. 12, 19715
10 Yesr Renowal . Renewn] Term Hegins pins Jam. 12, 1995

PRINCIPAL REGISTER
ROLEX WATCH USA, INC (NEW  OWNEX or REG.
YORK CORPORA NO. 3231, DATED 10-7.1913. ]
€65 FIFTH AVENUR FOR: WATEHES, CLOCKS, PARTS OF
NEW YORI, NY 102, BY CHANGE OF WATCHES AND €LOCES, AND- THEIR
NMAE AND ASSIGNMENT FROM CASES, IN CLASS 27 GNT. CL. 14).
ABOLEX S A. (SWITZERLAND COM- FIRST USE 0-0-I%% IN COMMERCE
PANY) BIENNE, SWITZERLAND 0-0-1912. _
- : SER. NO. 71-U78504, FILED 6-3-1914,

lkmywﬁﬁf}mmwwxlmyw
.and eqused. the se F-The Paterit and Trademerk
C;ﬁﬂ:eb-beaﬁizcdm: Vor. & 1994,

COMMISSIONER OF PAFENTS AND TRADEMARKS
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-’ . ' . Renewed "o S o
Aegler, S.&., Fabrique des Montres Kolex & Gruen Guild 4, &
, eorporation of Switzkrland. S . . .

UNITED STATES PATENT OFFICE.
AEGLER, £ A., OF BIENNE, SWITZERLAND, E

CASES.

7 " 101,819,

3 . . Toallwiiom it may concern:

= " Be it known t AecLrEr S. A., 2 com-

pany registered in Switzerland under Swiss

law, and located in Bienne, Switzerlsnd, do-

ing business at. Rebberg Works, Hohew

5 €2 and 82", Bienne, Switzerland, hasadoptec

" “ond used the dt'a _9—max;k show::h in tge ,?;:

C companying wing, for watches, cloc

- parts of watches and clocks, and their eases,

ix Class 27, Horologioal instruments: ’
The trade mark has been continuously used

Confederation of Switzerland. Canton and

city of Berne ss. .
Hexuax Axoren, being duly sworn de-
Doses and says that he is the director of
the company, the applcant named in the
foregoing statement; that he believes the
-Foregoing statement is true; that ho believes
the. snid company is the owner of the trade
mark sought to be registered ; that no other
B " person, firm, corporation or association, £o
A ) T the best of his lmowledge and belief, has
i --the right te. use said trade mark in the
: . - Uniited States, cither in the identical form
. or in eny such nenr resemblance thereto as

Copies of this trade-mark may be obtatned
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TRADE-MARK FOR WATCHES, OLOCKS, PARTS OF WATCHES AND CLOCKS, AN THBIE

STATHEMBNT. - | -
' in the business of the said compahy since

the year 1913, . .
The trade imark is applied or affixed to
the goods or to the packages containing same
by placing thereon-a printed label on whicls
the trade mark is shewn; it is also stamped
directly on the goods. .
: ABGLER S, A ’
HERMAN AEGLER,

ROLEX

DBOLARATION.
-might be calculated to deceive;
“trade mark has been regi b

_(that said
land on the 7th' October 1913 No. 34251) ;
that the description and drawing presap
regiasorch; and hat e Toesin e Db
registered ; and that the ixoi iow the
ussd npon the goods:

trade. mark as actuslly

 Subseribed and sworn tg before me his

20th day of May, 1914
GRO. HEIMBOD,

[£.8] - - {
Gol;wul of the United States of America at.
witaeriand. . :

Berne, &

for Sve ceats each; by sddressing the “Gommissféner of Pafents,
Washingten, D, 0. ) oL

; " Begistered Jan. 12,1915, -
Application filed June 8, 1914.  Serial No. 76,904, _

n Switzer- -
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!@M’Q@MM mm SHAN, @M_JB
UNITED .STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 29, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 320,309 1S
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM January 24, 1950
3rd RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM January 24, 2000
SECTION € & 15

LESS GOODS

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:

ROLEX WATCH U.S.4.,, INC.

A NEW YORK CORPORATION

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
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Int. Gl #4- ‘ , o
Prior U.S, €1: 20 ' | RegNa. s78.30
United States Patent and Tradewark Office . Regtatersd Jom, 24, 1950
16 Year Renewst o Bemewsl Torm Begios Jiox. 24, 3009

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
. ® 9 -
President

ROLEX WATCH USA, INC (NEW FOR: WRISTBANDS ANH' BRACH.

NEW YORK, NY 1002, BY AssioN.  ClOUS METALS [Sont:-gun 3
MENT BULOYA WATCH COMPANY,  F0O) A - IN' CLASS 2t ONT.
ng'w m N?,?RK CORPORATION) l m USE 151545 IN COMMERCE
OWNER OF US. REG. NO. 223,259, SER. NO. 71-373,640, FILED 2151949

<

In testimony whereof I have hereunto set my ﬁand.
and caused the seal of The Patent and Trademark
Office to be affixed on Dec. 7, 1999, -

— COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS.
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Regutene& Jan. 24, 1950

AFFIDAVIT- SEC. 8
ACGEPTED

&i%“é;@ Y.
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Registration No. 520,09

PRINCIPAL REGISTER -
Trade-Mark

UNITED STATES PATENT OFFICE

Bulova Waw Pl

Act of 1848

Am’;ﬁc&ﬂon Pebruary 16, 1949, Serlal

\ President|

(Statement) -

Bulova Watch Company, Inc., a corporation
duly organized under the laws of the State of New
York, located and doing business at No. 630 Fifth
Avenue, in the cily of New York, State of New
York, United States of America, has adopted and
s using the trade-mark shewn in the accompany-
ing drawing, for WRISTB&NDS AND BRACE-
LETS FOR WATCHES MADE WHOLLY OR-1¥
PARTOR PIATED WITH PRELIOUS MBTALS, .

sewsmmmmmcms,mmms )

28, Jewelry and precious-metal ware, and presents
wm five specimens showing the trade-mark
tually vsed in connection with such goods, -
tlietrade-mark being applied to tag-labels affixed
to the goeds, and requests that the same be regis-
tered in the United States Patent Office on the
Prmqipal_*Belfister in accordance with the act of
July 5, 1946,

‘The trade-mark was first used on January 5,
1949, and first used in commerce among the sev-
eral States of the United States which may law-
fully be regulated by Congress, on January b, 1948.

Applicant is the owner of United States Trade-
Mark Registration No. 223,269, registered Janu-
ary 25, 1927, renewed, .

5Ing, NewYork N. Y. .

o 573,640

A

; {Declaration)

Harry D. He hel, being duly sworn, deposes
and says that E:Ffs vice president of Bulovas Watch
Company, In¢j the applicant named in the fore-

. going statement, that he beleves that said cor-

poration is the owner of the trade-meark which
is In use-in commerce among the several States
of the United States, and that no other person,
firm, corporation or association, to the best of his
knowledge snd belief, has the right to use suct{
trade-mark in commerce which may lawfully be
regulated by Congress either in the identical form
thereof or in such near resemblance thereto as
might be:ealculated to deceive, that the drawing
and- deschption truly represent the trade-mark
sought to; be registered, that the specimens show
the trade-mark as actually used. in connectfon
with the goods, and that the facts set forth in
the statement are true.

BOULOVA WATCH COMPANY, INC.,
By HARRY D, HENSHEL,
B Vice President.
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THE UNITED STATES OF AME
B —

ERRSENS, SHAYT, CoME::
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Mareh 31, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 657,756 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM January 28, 1958

2nd RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM January 28, 1998
SECTION 8 & 15

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
ROLEX WATCH U.S.A., INC.

_ By Anthority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

P. AIN
Certifying Officer

33 0f 92



Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008

f o e L Mo L

34 of 92

-’ L 4
Int. Lz 14
Frior U €1.: 27 - Reg. No. 657,754
United States Patent and Tradeniark ©ffice. Registored Jon: 23, 1958
10 Yeor Renewal L _Rencwsl Term Begine Jun: 28, 1956
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

ROLEX VSA (NBW POR: OF ALL KINDS
mmmm NG AND PARTS THEREOF, IN CLASS 27

63 FIFTH AVENUE ONT. CL. 14

NEW YORK, NY Wiz, ASSIONEE OF FIRST USE 1-13-1%41; IN COMMERCE
ROLEX 8. A. (ROLEX 6-3-1943.

LID) (SWITZERLAND CORPORA- SER. NO. 72-0027,383, FILED 4-2-1957.

In testimony whereof I kave herewnto set my hand
mdamdtligmlofm Potent and Trademark
Office to be affixed on Feb. 3, 1998

— COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
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MFIDAwr s PRIN
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Bos. Mo, 33,208, Bt Age. 2, 1997
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'!!QD%’!I@MM BB—EQ'LN{!LSJ &m@@w;@
UNFTED STATES PEPARTMENT OF COWERCE
Unijted States Patent and Trademark Office

March 31, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 674,177 X8
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNI'I'EDSTATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED. FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM February 17, 1959
2nd RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM February 17, 1999
SECTION 8 & 15

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:

ROLEX WATCH, U.S.A., INC.

By Authority of the
y COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

L Eabo

L. EDELEN
Certifying Officer
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Int. Q; 14 )
Prior U.S. C1: 27 . Rer. No. €74,177
o United States Patent and Trsdemark Office Registersd Fels 37, 1959
o 10 Year Renewnl Renewal Term Begins Feb. 17, 1999
: . _ TRAPEMARK
. : PRINCIPAL REGISTER.
DATEJUST
i
5 .
& ROLEX WATCH USA. INC (NEW FOR: TIMEPIECES AND PARTS
. ":mmIAB"OM THEREOF, IN CLASS 2T GNT. CL. )
,%’ "EW ‘E'NY‘" : ASSIGNEE OF - o-:.'l.’g USE 6-0-195%; IN COMMERCE

MONTRES ROLEX S. A. (ROLEX

A

UHREN AC) ROLEX WATCH Co. . )
LTD) (SWITZERLAND CORPORA. SER. NO. 72-033420, FILED 6-42-1958.
TION) GENEVA, 5 ND

AT

In testimony whereof I kave hereunto et my hand
and eaused the seal of The Potent and Trodemark
Office 1o be affised on Mar. 16, 1999,

ECOMMISSIONFER OF PATENTR AND TRADPMARYKS

Wity VL,
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ERBSENIS commy
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patént and Trademark Office

March 25, 2605

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 683,249 IS -
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATFIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADPEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM Angust 11, 1959
- 2nd RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM August 11, 1999
SECTION 8 & 15
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
ROLEX WATCH, U. 8. A., INC.

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

%VOODSO

Certifying Officer
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.

Umted N '
States Patent Office ot A ffffj‘g

PRINCIPAL REGISTER
Trademark -

Ser. No. 63,731, 8143 Dee. 5, 1958

: . GMT-MASTER -

e %ﬁgmmmu (Swiss corporation) For: WA :
P mm 21, 1955; in cdmmeree on

First uso
Geneva, Switzerland . - ov about Sept. 19,

-
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T@M%’ﬂ@)w&’l@_ﬁ i B&@ﬁmms' SE.I;“*B Me}
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 25, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 860,527 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES

PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM November 19, 1968
Ist RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM November 19, 1988
SECTION 8 & 15
SAID RECOEDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:

ROLEX WATCH, U.S.A., INC.

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

wm

P. AIN
Certifylng Officer
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Int. CL: 14
Prior US, Cl: 27

Ronewal

Document 1
e’

Unlted States Patent and Trademark Office

~Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008
~

Reg., No. 860,527
Registered Nov. 19, 1968
OG Date Apr, 18, 1989

YORK CORPORATION)
663 FIFTH AVENUE

4.8

vy

42 of 92

ROLEX WATCH US.A.,

NEW YORK, NY 10022, ASSIGNEE OF

ROLEX S.A. (SWITZER-

LAND CORPORATION) 1211 GENEVA
WITZERLAND

TRADEMARK

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

SEA-DWELLER

INC. (NBW

CL. 14},
6-9-1967,

SER. NO, 289,907, FILED 1-30-1968.

In iestimony whereof I have hereunto set my hand
and caused the seal of The Fatent and Trademark
Office to be affixed on Apr. 18, 1989,

COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

OWNER OF SWITZERLAND REQ.
NO. 215610, DATED 1311966,

FOR: WATCHES AND CLOCKS, AND
PARTS THERBOF, IN CLASS 27 (INT.

FIRST USE 6-$-1967; IN COMMERCE

Page 42 of 92
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United States Patent Office 860,527

Registered Nov. 19, 1968

PRINCIPAL REGISTER
Trademark

Ser, No. 289,907, filed Jau. 30, 1968

SEA-DWELLER
Montres Rolex S.A, (Swiss corporation) For: WATCHES AND CLOCKS, AND PARTS
3, rus Francols Dussand THEREOF, ia CLASS 27 (INT. CL, 14).
1211 Geneva 24, Switzerland First use June 9, 1967; in commerce June 9, 1967.

Owaer of Swiss Reg. No, 215,610, dated Jan, 31, 1966,

Page 43 of 92
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Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008
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UNITED SFATES DEPARTI\!IENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 25, 2605

TEE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 239,383 18
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL ST. ATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES

PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM - March 06, 1928
3rd RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM AMarch 06, 1988
SECTION 8 & 15
REPUBLISHED SECTION 12C
LESS GOODS
SAID RECORDS SHOW TIYLE TO BE IN:

ROLEX WATCH, U.S.A., INC.

By Authority of thie
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

d Ededes

L. EDELEN
Certifying Officer
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Registered Mar. 6, 1928

OYSTER

- YORK CORPOLATION)
" 663 FIFTH AVENUE -
- - BIENNE, SWITZERLAND

" OWNER OF $WITZEREA
- NO. 62367, DATEE! 7:29-1926;

) . An testimony.
e  Offfce 10 be affixed on Oct, 4 1988,

————

45 of 92

- TRADEMARK

. ROLEX WATCH USA, INC. NEW  FOR:

- REG: SER. NO: 255,783, FILED 10-7-1927.

whereof I have hereunto set my Band
and coused’ the seal of The Patent and Tmzan;rk

. CX)MMISSIOM OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

OG Date Oct. 4, 1988

Page 45 of 92
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Registered Mar. 6, 1928.

Ronewed, March §, 1
neve, Switzerlang,

’

n
: itain, )
Haut, Bieane, Switzerland,
ness at 82 Chemin du Haut, Bi

land, has ag;pted and used the

shown in

WATCHES,
DL

struments, and presents herewith
mens showing
used by applicant upon the

nited States
with the nct of February 20,
amended. The trade-maik has
tinuously used and applied to sai
applicant’s business since July, 1
. trade-mark is usually a
{i:affixed to the goods, or to the pac
“faining the sam
the mark printe
the mark directly upen

SRR i v

A

3,
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UNITED STAT
HANS WILSDORF, OF BIENNE, swrrzmm

' AT OF FEPRUARY %0, 1605.
Application fled October 7, 1997, Bexial No. 255,783,

OYSTER

trade-mark

Class 97, Hovological o,

the trade-mark ng actnally

goods, and re-
uests that the same be registered in the
Patent Office. in accordance

d goods in
926,

by means ofb bels having
ereon, or by impressing
the goods.

Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008 Page 46 of 92
~

i . Trade-Mark 239,383

S48, to Hontres Rolex S. A., of Ge-

ES PATENT OFFICE.

STATEMENT.

Said trade-mark bas been registered in
Switzerland, No. 62,367, dated ©9th J;
1926, on an application filed Jul 29, 1926.

Messrs, Rnege, Be%ce & Bakelar, whose
ﬁostal address is 261 roadway, New York,

- X., ure designated, on whom process or
notice of proceeding: affecting the right to
. ownership of said frade-mark brought un-
der the laws of the United States may be
served.

The undersigned hereby upgoints Messrs,
Rn?e, Boyce & Bakelar, (8 firm composed
of John Ruege, Francis E. Boyce and .
Walter L. Bakelar) 261 Broadway, New
Yori, N. Y., its attorneys, with full powers
of substitation and revocation, to prose-
cute this arplicution for registration, to
make alterations and amendments therein,
to receive the certificate, and to transact
all business in the Patent Office connected
therewith, . i

for
five speci-

1905, as
been con-

pplied or
cen-

HANS WILSDORF.
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1300101

B —— SHAYT, COME;
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 29, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATTON 1,105,602 1S
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 20 YEARS FROM November 07, 1978

Ist RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM  November 07, 1998
SECTION 8 & 15 ‘

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
ROLEX WATCH U.S.A., INC.
A NEW YORK CORPORATION

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

47 of 92
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s,

United States Patent sid T; demirk 3
10 Yeie Resewal, ’ -

_ OYSTER PERPETUAL

ROLEX WATEH USA. INC (NBEW
YORK CORPORA
663 FIFTH AVENUE
NBW YORK, NY 10022, ASSIGNEE OF
LAND w:manbsﬁ P g .
p A
SWITZEREAND

OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO, 394,985,

POR: WATCHES AND PARTS THERE-
OF, INCLASJN(U.S.CLm

FIRST USB 2-25-1938; IN COMMERCE
2-23-1938,

SER. NO. 73-165,717, FILED «10-1970,

In testimony whereof I have kereunto ser my hand
and coused the seal of The FPatens and Trademark
(w"mmbcqﬂludém'm 13, 1998,

COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

e e

s e et o 0 B
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R |
Int, €1.; 14
Prior U.S. €L; 27
United States Pagosan 1o v+
ed tates Patent and Trademark Office s o 1105602
— ki -z _Registered Nov. 7, 1975
. v . - i
3 TRADEMARK '
Ptincipal Repister.
YSTER PERPETUAL § -
Moutres Rolex 5.4, (Swiss comes. | '
éﬁ:ﬁfmﬂm corporation) sz%r;iwxfbﬂm AND PARTS THEREOF, if CLASS
ussand (US. CL 27), : ’
_ Fiest wse at Jeast e carly ug Feb, 25
morent o ] . 25, 1938; in com-
omofxé'i?i:??i;&%’i.” ’ mf'
Ser. No. 165,727, Biet Apr. 10; 1975,
R. PEVERADA, Eximiger J
4~
5
5
E
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

United States Patent and Trademark Office
March 25, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 1,749,374 1S
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES

PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM January 26, 1993

SECTION 8 & 15
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:

REGISTRANT

By Authority of the
@ COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

OODSON
Certifying Officer

Page 50 of 92
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Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1
~ ~

3
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Int. CL: 14
~ PAorUS.€L:27
Un_ited! States Patent andTrademark O

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

YACHT-MASTER

ROLEX WATCH U.S.A_.. NEW 1 ‘ . .MMB .
o INC. YORK 1o g kST USE 10-8-199% IN COMMEReh
992, - '

665 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 100225305
‘ . SN 74-219,826, FILED. 11-7-199;,

FOR: WATCHE
> ATCHES, IN CLASS 14 Us. CL.27. JiLLc ALT, EXAMINING Anonnéir




Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1  Entered on FLSD Docket 06/05/2008 Page 52 of 92
~

S’

%

1300096

m%@,@mm Mﬁ.@m m conm:
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

United States Patent and Trademark Office

* March 28, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 1,782,604 1S
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH 1S IV FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN

THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM July 20, 1993
Ist RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM July 26, 2003
SECTION 8 & 15

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
REGISTRANT

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

~ Heonone,

T. LAWRENCE
Certifying Officer
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A" 4

-y
It €Cl: 14
Prior U.S. CL: 27 ' . .
o Reg. No. 1,782,604
United States Patent and Trademark Office  regsteres 3y 20, 1993
TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
SUBMARINER

ROLEX WATCH US.A, INC. (NEW YORK FIRST USE 0-0-1954; IN COMMERCE
CORPORATION) 0-0-1954.
665 FIFTH AVENUE

SER. NO. 74-336,069, FILED .12-2-1992.

FOR: WATCHES, IN CLASS 14 (US. CL. 27).  SUSAN LESLIE, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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'ﬂ@é%’ﬂ@mm B@m mm

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COBIMERCE

United States Patent and' Trademark':omee

March 25, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION L960,768 1S
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM March 05, 1996
SECTION 8 & IS5

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
REGISTRANT

By Authority of the
' COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

N. WOODSON
Certifying Officer
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.y’
Int, C1: 14 .
Prior US. Crs..zz'rzsandsa - - ' &
Reg. No, 1,960,7
Umted States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Mav.S, 1996
TRADEMARK ' '
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
ROLEX DAYTONA

ROLEX WATCH USA. INC. (NEW YORK  FIRST - USE 0-0-19% IN COMMERCE

CORPORATION) 0-0-1994
655 FIFTH AVENUE - OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 101,819
NEW YORK, NY 10022 . ) : ' .

: . SN 74-453,503, FILED 10-27-1993.

FOR: WATCHES, IN CLASS M4 (us. CLS.2,- ANGELA M. MICHELL, EXAMINING ATTOR-
27, 28 AND 50, NEY . SO A
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Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA
~ -

[

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

ERE I X

United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 28, 2005

THE ATFACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,331,145 18
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY
THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH
REGISTRATION IS IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM March 21, 2000
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO.BE IN: Registrant

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

—~ S

T. LAWRENCE
Certifying Officer

56 of 92
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Case 0:08-cv-60843-CMA  Document 1
~ -

3

Pnor U.S. €is:: 2, 27, 23. and 50 o Reg. No. 2,331,145
United States Patent and Trademark Office.  Registered Mar. 21, 2000
: TRADEMARK | |

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

DAYTONA

ROLEX WATCH US.A, INC. (NEW YORK FIRST USE 00-1966 IN COMMERCE

CORPORATION) 0-0-1966.
663 FIFTH AVENUE OWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 1,960,768.
NEW YORK, NY 10022
) . SER. NO. 75-518,406, FILED 7-13-1998.
POR: WATCHES, IN CLASS M4 (US. CLS. 2, ’
27, 28 AND 59). : BARBARA A. GOLD, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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-

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

March 28, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,445,357 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY
THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 'WHICH
REGISTRATION IS IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM April 24, 2001
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN: Registrant

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

% 6”\%% 3

T. LAWRENCE

Certifying Officer

58 of 92
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g
"
Int. Cl: 14
Prior US. Cl: 27
i , Reg. No. 2,445,357

United States Patent and Trademar]_c, Office  Registered Apr. 24, 2001

TRADEMARK

PRINCIPAL REGISTER
EXPLORER I

ROLEX WATCH USA., INC. (NEW YORK COR-  FIRST USB 0-0-197 IN COMMERCE 0.0-1972,
PORATION)

665 FIFTH AYENUB
NEW YORK, NY 10022 SER. NO. 74506.?38, FILED 3-22-1994,

PFOR; WATCEIES, IN CLASS 14 (U.S. CL. 27} DAVID B, STINB, EXAMINING ATTORNBY
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-

Int. Cl: 14
Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 27, d 50 :

r » 28, an Reg. No. 2,950,028
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered May 10, 200
TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
TURN-O-GRAPH

ROLEX WATCH U.5.A., INC. (DELAWARE COR-  FIRST USE 9-15-2004; IN COMMERCE 9-15-2004.
PORATION)

665 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10022 SN 78-252,196, FILED 5-20-2003,

FOR: WATCHES AND PARTS THEREOF, IN ~
CLASS 14 (USS. CLS. 2, 27, 28 AND 50). DEZMONA MIZELLE, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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A" 4

Int. Cl: 14
Prior U. S Cls.: 2, 27, 28 and 50 '

% Reg. No. 2,985,308
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Aug. 16, 2008

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
STER. I
ROLEX WATCH U.S.A., INC. (NEW YORK COR. QOWNER OF U.S. REG. NO. 683,249,
PORATION)
665 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 100:225305 NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE
RIGHT TO USE "II", APART FROM THE MARK

FOR: WATCHES AND PARTS THEREOF, IN  ASSHOWN.
CLASS 14 (US. CLS. 7, 27, 28 AND 50),

FIRST USE 12-31-1984; IN COMMERCE 12-31-1984,

THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHAR- _
ACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PARTICULAR D%l*glylc J. FERRATUOLO, EXAMINING ATTOR-

FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR.

SER. NO, 78-422,009, FILED 5-20-2004.
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September 15, 2006

B_LEMAIL;_r_ldeLQZlQ@hDImaiLLQm
AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Grand Crown

62 Indian Trace

Suite #47

Weston, FL 33326

Re: Rolex Watch U,S.A., Inc,
To Grand Crown:

This firm is general counsel to Rolex Watch U.S.A. Inc. (“Rolex”), the owners of the
federally registered Rolex Trademarks: ROLEX, PRESIDENT, SUBMARINER, YACHT-
MASTER, DAYTONA, GMT-MASTER, DATEJUST and Crown Device (among others).

We are writing to demand that you immediately cease the sale of counterfeit Rolex
watches in order to avoid legal action by Rolex.

It has come to Rolex’s attention that you are offering for sale and selling watches bearing
onc or more Rolex “Trademarks (or bearing marks substantially indistinguishable thereto) through
the web site mynewwatches.com and that this merchandise is COUNTERFEIT.

Such use is likely to cause confusion and constitutes counterfeiting, trademark
infringement and dilution of Rolex’s intellectual property rights in violation of both federal and
state laws. As a result of your conduct, you may be held liable for trademark counterfeiting and
infringement. The penalties for such conduct are severe and may include injunctive relief, actual
damages, statutory damages of up to $1,000,000 for each trademark that has been counterfeited,
costs and attorneys’ fees.

In order to avoid legal proceedings, we must reccive your written assurances by
September 22, 2006, that you have already removed all web page content relating to the
unlawful use of the Rolex Trademarks from this website, including the corresponding metatags,
HTML, etc. In addition, we ask that you provide us with the following:
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1. All counterfeit Rolex watches and any merchandise bearing any of the Rolex Trademarks
presently in you possession or control.

2. A representation that any merchandise bearing marks substantially indistinguishable or
identical to the Rolex Trademarks has been withdrawn from sale.

3. The identity of your supplier for the counterfeit Rolex watches.
Please be advised that your failure to respond or to comply with these demands will
result in Rolex taking legal action to enforce its rights. You are also hereby advised that your

Internet Service Provider has been notified of this serious matter.

We await a response from you or your counsel.

Sincerely,

Gibney, Anthony & Flaherty, LLP

By: _ & lope gl TR SRR AN

John Macaluso
o
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Patel, Amy
From: Gaf Counsel
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 10:42 AM
To: 'rixdIr6270@hotmail.com’
Subject: Re: Rolex Watch U.S.A_, Inc.

Attachments: 06.09. 12.mynewwatches,com.vendor.pdf

This firm is general counsel to Rolex Watch U.S.A,, Inc. Please see the attached letter concerning the
sale of counterfeit Rolex merchandise.

Gibney, Anthony & Flaherty, LLP
www.gibney.com

9/15/2006
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EAEEDY
FM: FLAWLESS PROMOTIONS INC. ORIGIH:
Cust. Support
STE 211 MMR
15970 W STATE ROAD 84
SUNRISE, FL 33326
UNITED STATES Phone: 305-428-2693
To: JOSHUA LiCHT POSTCODE;
0 PARK PLACE
BROOKLYN, NY 11238 11 Nwm
UNITED STATES TEL: 917.294.6816_ |
Descrigtion:

COD Amourt: $850.00 USD Waeight: 2 Ibs for 1 pos
COD Paymert: Cashier's Check or Money Order  Date: 2007-12-07

DHL standard terms and condhtions apply.

MILINHAD =

ABH
(A)US11238

MR R

WAYBILL: 24826087053 (Non-Negotiabie)

mm——— s — — ——— —— —— — —

Please fold or cut in half

DO NOT PHO

e e e e —— e — e ——— e

TOCOPY

elivery of your package and will result in additional shipping charge

Using a photocopy could delay the d

go to www.dhl-usa.com or call 1-800-225-5345

For Tracking, please

Thank you for shipping with DHL

Print waybill u

» View pending shipments

Create new shipment u

12/7/2007

-usa.com/shipmentdocuments/labeldoc.asp

https://webship.dhl
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Rolex Watch U.S.A, Inc.

(a) PLAINTIFFS

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff

(EXCEPT IN U.3. PLAINTIFF CASES)

DEFENDANTS

(C) Attomcy’s (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number)

Stephen M. Gaffigan/STEPHEN M. GAFFIGAN, P.A.
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V. ORIGIN (Place an “X” in One Bax Only) Transferred from A%Peal to District
@ 1 Original O 2 Removed from O 3 Re-filed- O 4 Reinstatedor O 5 ,oherdistict . O 6 Multidistict (3 7 g‘gagies tfl{;’;‘
Proceeding State Court (see VI below) Reopened (specify) Litigation Ju dg ent
el CEIIETE

V1. RELATED/RE-FILED

CASE(S).

(Sce instructions
second page):

a) Re-filed Case O YES {INO

JUDGE Magistrate Stephen Brown

b) Related Cases O YES @NO

DOCKET NUMBER
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LENGTH OF TRIAL via 5 days estimated (for both sides to try entire case)
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